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Celine FonE (LKKAuto) —_—

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 May 2018 10:14 AM

To: Telma Gomez; SUR

Subject: RE: M1802174/TG - MARKET VALUE - SJK4654K DOA 23.04.2018
Dear Telma,

The market value for SJK 4654K is $8k - $9k (est) as at April 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Telma Gomez [mailto:telma@tokiomarine.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:15 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: M1802174/TG - MARKET VALUE - SJK4654K DOA 23.04.2018

Dear Sirs,

Please advise market value. We enclose the PARF details.

Best Regards

Telma Gomez
Assistant Manager, Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6402 | F (65) 6221 2101 |

E telma®tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www.tokiomarine.com.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system.




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Telma Gomez <telma@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:15 AM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: M1802174/TG - MARKET VALUE - SJK4654K DOA 23.04.2018
Attachments: PARF DETAILS- SJK4654K.pdf

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

E telma@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www. tokiomarine.com.

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



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business

Owner ID: 971%A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJK4654K

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 26 Apr 2018

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: COROLLA AXIO 1.5X A
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: 1INZD188048

Chassis No.: NZE1416096609
Maximum Power Output: 81.0kW (108 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,255.00

Original Registration Date: 22 Oct 2008

First Registration Date: 22 Oct 2008

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $12,255.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 210ct 2018

PARF Rebate Amount: $6,127.00 i
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 210ct 2018

COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $9,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $460.00

Total Rebate Amaunt: $6,587.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Apr 2018
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...  26/04/201 8



5/10/2018 Used TOYOTA Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Resources

CHEAPEST CAR
INSURAN

Compare
10+ Insurers

Pogt an Advertl_sement VALUE FOR MONEY B-8
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just VALUE FOR TIME = I
il it ! |
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling HOTUNE: 6741 9997 yiew our cars = :
| Browse by Category v] «Back (12345678 ) Next » | [20 results/page 7 |
160 vehicies TOYOTA d;ona - = ! Advanced Search g
Make Price Depreciation eq Date - Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection TOYOTA Corolla Any Any 2008 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (New  $33,800 $6,760 fyr 13-Nov-2008 1,598 cc - Sedan Available
5-yr COE)
Graded B by ST
$2800 Down Payment, Monthly From $688 Onwards, Lowest Interest At 3.68% Per Annum By GV Cars Financing. 100% Loan Approval. 2 Years
Warranty/Servicing By GV In House Workshop, New Paintwork And Leathe... e
$2800 Downpayment Monthly From $688 Onwards. Lowest 3.68%P.A@Gv Cars Financing
GV Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyata
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (New $33,300 $6,660 fyr 08-May-2008 1,598 cc 113,000 km Sedan Available
5-yr COE)

1 Owner For 10 Years. Accident Free! New Engine Mounting/ Shock Absorbers, Smooth And Quiet Drive. Car In Excellent Condition, Fully Done Up, 6
Months Warranty. See And Test Drive To Believe. No Disap...

Posted: 10-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Carolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (COE $37,800 $7,610 fyr 29-Apr-2008 1,598 cc 149,000 km Sedan
till 04/2023)

The Best Selling Japanese 1.6 Sedan, Beautiful Exterior And Well Kept Interior,Low Mileage Done At 149000km Only, Very Well Maintained,
Immaculate Condition, Fuel Efficient And Reliable, Clean Interio..,

Tay Motor & Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X $9,800 N.A 16-May-2008 1,496 cc 152,000 km Sedan

Surely Worth To Renew COE! 1 Owner, Classic Grey On Beige Interior, Good Condition, Well Maintained, Low Mileage Done At 15,200Km Yearly, Easy
In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, Call Now!

Posted: 10-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
. » Buy Tyres Online!
Car Aftermarket On The Mave Lifestyle » Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!
Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A (New  $29,800 $5,960 fyr 23-Jun-2008 1,496 cc 129,300 km Sedan
5-yr COE)

Low Mileage, Well Maintained. Most Reliable And Fuel Efficient Japanese Car, Excellent Condition, Clean And Spacious Interior, Call Now For Test
Drive.

Posted: 09-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Coralla, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X $29,888 N.A 28-May-2008 1,496 cc 153,653 km Sedan

Definitely Worth To Renew COE! One Owner, Classic Grey On Beige Interior, Good Condition, Low Mileage, Most Reliable And Fuel Efficient Japanese
Car, Well Maintained, Low Mileage Clocked Done At 15,30...

Posted: 09-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Toyota Corolla, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A (New $39,800 $7,960 fyr 02-Oct-2008 1,598 cc - Sedan
“-yr COE)

Loan Guaranteed Approval! Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintained Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank
1 House Loan Available! Trade In Welcome. Call For App...

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2008&MOD=TOYOTA&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2
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